
From: Kasey Jones
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: RO_2862 - 6310 Houston Place, Dublin - Former Bay Counties Petroleum
Date: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 4:22:31 PM

Thank you Dilan.  Steve Carter and myself will meet you at your offices on July 31st

at 1pm.
 
Sincerely,
 
Kasey L. Jones
Senior Project Manager
STRATUS ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.
PH (415) 516-0373
 

P Please consider the environment before printing this eMail

 
From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 4:17 PM
To: Kasey Jones
Subject: RE: RO_2862 - 6310 Houston Place, Dublin - Former Bay Counties Petroleum
 
Kasey:
 
The attached file contains the signed DWR form. I have scheduled a room for July 31 from 1 to 3
pm. Please confirm your availability.
 
Regards,
 
Dilan Roe, P.E.
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510.567.6767; Ext. 36767
QIC: 30440
dilan.roe@acgov.org

 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 

From: Kasey Jones [mailto:kaseyjones@stratusinc.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 1:15 PM
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: RO_2862 - 6310 Houston Place, Dublin - Former Bay Counties Petroleum
Importance: High
 
Dilan,

mailto:kaseyjones@stratusinc.net
mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org
file:////c/dilan.roe@acgov.org
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
mailto:[mailto:kaseyjones@stratusinc.net]


 
I attached the DWR Well Completion Report Request authorization form for your
signature.  Please complete your portion of the form and e-mail it back to me as
soon as possible.  Thank you.
 
Sincerely,
 
Kasey L. Jones
Senior Project Manager
STRATUS ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.
PH (415) 516-0373
 

P Please consider the environment before printing this eMail

 
From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 11:31 AM
To: Kasey Jones
Cc: carybgrayson@gmail.com
Subject: RE: RO_2862 - 6310 Houston Place, Dublin - Former Bay Counties Petroleum
 
Hi Kasey:
 
Please propose a couple of times and dates for the meeting and I will check my schedule and room
availability.
 
Regards,
 
Dilan Roe, P.E.
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510.567.6767; Ext. 36767
QIC: 30440
dilan.roe@acgov.org

 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 

From: Kasey Jones [mailto:kaseyjones@stratusinc.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 11:24 AM
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Cc: carybgrayson@gmail.com
Subject: FW: RO_2862 - 6310 Houston Place, Dublin - Former Bay Counties Petroleum
 
Dilan,
 
I just realized that Cary sent this e-mail to me, but not to you.  His authorization of
our meeting in his absence is below.  I have also copied him on this e-mail.

mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org
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Sincerely,
 
Kasey L. Jones
Senior Project Manager
STRATUS ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.
PH (415) 516-0373
 

P Please consider the environment before printing this eMail

 
From: Cary Grayson [mailto:carybgrayson@gmail.com] 
Sent: Sunday, July 15, 2012 6:02 PM
To: 'Kasey Jones'
Subject: RE: RO_2862 - 6310 Houston Place, Dublin - Former Bay Counties Petroleum
 
I authorize the meeting between Kasey Jones and Dilan Roe (Alameda County) to
discuss in more detail, the technical aspects of the case and develop a common
understanding of the site conditions in order to evaluate the next step.
 
Cary Grayson
 

From: Kasey Jones [mailto:kaseyjones@stratusinc.net] 
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 10:31 AM
To: 'Cary Grayson'
Cc: 'Roe, Dilan, Env. Health'
Subject: RO_2862 - 6310 Houston Place, Dublin - Former Bay Counties Petroleum
 
Cary,
 
I just spoke with Dilan Roe (Alameda County) regarding the subject property and the
project moving forward.  Dilan and I would like to meet, in person, to discuss in
more detail, the technical aspects of the case and develop a common understanding
of the site conditions in order to evaluate the next step.
 
In order for Dilan and I to hold the technical meeting without you being present, she
requires that you authorize the meeting by replying to this e-mail.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you and have a great
weekend.
 
Sincerely,
 
Kasey L. Jones
Senior Project Manager
STRATUS ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.
PH (415) 516-0373
 

P Please consider the environment before printing this eMail

mailto:carybgrayson@gmail.com
mailto:[mailto:kaseyjones@stratusinc.net]


From: Kasey Jones
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: RO_2862 - 6310 Houston Place, Dublin - Former Bay Counties Petroleum
Date: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 12:00:41 PM

Dilan,
 
I want to bring the senior geologist (Steve Carter) that was working on this case
before I took it over as PM; he has a good understanding of the site geology and
history.  We will bring cross sections and all of the historical data I can dig up.  I am
also asking DWR for the well driller’s reports for the area in order to research
possible pumping influences.
 
We are available to meet during the late morning on July 27th (preferred) and either
during the late morning or early afternoon of July 31st.  Please let me know if any of
these dates times works for you.  Thanks again.
 
Sincerely,
 
Kasey L. Jones
Senior Project Manager
STRATUS ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.
PH (415) 516-0373
 

P Please consider the environment before printing this eMail

 
From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 11:31 AM
To: Kasey Jones
Cc: carybgrayson@gmail.com
Subject: RE: RO_2862 - 6310 Houston Place, Dublin - Former Bay Counties Petroleum
 
Hi Kasey:
 
Please propose a couple of times and dates for the meeting and I will check my schedule and room
availability.
 
Regards,
 
Dilan Roe, P.E.
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510.567.6767; Ext. 36767
QIC: 30440
dilan.roe@acgov.org

 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:
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